City of Seattle Request for Proposal MUNI 3518
Addendum 

Updated on: 8/28/15

The following is additional information regarding Request for Proposal # MUNI 3518 titled Seattle Municipal Court Collections released on 8/12/15.  The due date and time for responses is 9/18/15 @ 4 PM (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers and revisions to the RFP. This addendum is hereby made part of the RFP and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	RFP Revisions

	1
	8/13/15
	8/13/15
	Please confirm the due date for this procurement is 9/4/2015.
	That is correct. The current due date is 9/4/15 at 4 PM Pacific time. Please see the revised page 1 of the RFP.

*REVISED*

The current due date is 9/18/2015 at 4 PM Pacific.
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	2
	8/13/15
	8/13/15
	What is the date by which you will answer these questions?
	The City will attempt to answer questions as they are received and as quickly as possible.
	

	3
	8/13/15
	8/18
	What estimated or actual dollars were paid last year, last month, or last quarter to any incumbent(s)?
	No amounts were paid by the City, as all vendor fees are added to the referred accounts and are retained by the vendor upon collection. Based on figures reported by the vendor, the current vendor retained the following amounts in 2014: 

Collection: $1.263M

Pre-collection (letter fees): $85K


	

	4
	8/13/15
	8/18
	Can you please provide greater details on how proposals will be evaluated and how the selected vendor(s) will be chosen?
	A three- or five-person team of Court and City employees will evaluate responses based on the criteria outlined in the RFP and Proposal Response attachment… Purchasing has indicated that the WMBE inclusion must be a pass/fail criterion.
	

	5
	8/13/15
	8/18
	Please describe your level of satisfaction with your current vendor(s), if applicable.
	This RFP does not reflect dissatisfaction with the current vendor. The current collection vendor’s contract began in 2009, has been renewed and extended, and will expire March 31, 2016. This RFP is expected to yield a new contract starting April 1, 2016. 
	

	6
	8/13/15
	8/18
	Since MyGovWatch website users can download documents showing how you selected your vendor(s) for this contract in the past, including winning proposals, evaluation documents, and copies of the contract, will you release these documents to all interested parties now so all bidders have access to the same information?
	The contract can be found at the following URL:

http://web6.seattle.gov/FAS/SummitPan/R296/R296.ResultAttachments.aspx?CNTRCT_ID=0000002412&NAME1=ALLIANCEONE+RECEIVABLES+MANAGEMENT+INC&SortOnReturn=SortOnReturn=vwstgrdvPoListSortExp%253d%2526vwstgrdvPoListSortDir%253d0
The proposal and evaluation are not typically posted on the website and would be an individual company’s responsibility to request.


	

	7
	8/13/15
	8/18
	What is the total number of accounts available for placement now by category, including any backlog? 

What is the total dollar value of accounts available for placement now by category, including any backlog?
	Category

# debtors

balance

Ordinance

      89 

$1,752

Infraction

   268,035 

$31,835,151

Criminal

    13,267 

$1,110,778

Parking

1,748,874 

$30,568,905

Total collections

  2,030,265 

$63,516,586

Vendor data as of 31 July 2015. Amounts do not include vendor fees/commissions or interest.

Pre-collection balance is about $44M, including many parking tickets issued to non-WA vehicles. All accounts are retained for 10 years.
	

	8
	8/13/15
	8/18
	Have all cases been fully adjudicated by the time of placement?
	All cases are fully adjudicated when referred to the collection agency, but default judgments may be set aside and accounts recalled from collections if consumer disputes are found to have merit.
	

	9
	8/13/15
	8/18
	If applicable, will accounts held by any incumbent(s) or any backlog be moved to any new vendor(s) as a one-time placement at contract start up?
	All accounts will be recalled from the current vendor before the current contract expires; and the original referral amounts, including Court default penalties, will be sent to the new contract vendor. Accrued fees and interest will be eliminated. 
	

	10
	8/19
	8/20
	What is a satisfactory return?  pg. 2   What is the national average rate you are using to evaluate?  pg. 6
	The current contract includes expected liquidation rates of at least 25.5% for accounts aged one year and 28.0% for accounts aged two years. Liquidation rate has been calculated as referred amounts collected divided by (amounts referred less amounts canceled). Canceled accounts include those closed due to age after 10 years; the Court is currently examining historical data to develop an appropriate target that would exclude canceled accounts from the performance expectations.
	

	11
	8/19
	8/20
	On page 7 it is noted that garns may be limited by the staffing limits of the city.  What his the garn process you are utilizing?


	The current vendor sends paper abstracts (weekly) for each citation or case; Court employees review each abstract and approve or reject, sign, then scan the signed abstracts into a .pdf file and email it to the vendor. The vendor files in King County Superior Court.
	

	12
	8/19
	8/20
	Typically when a government asks for use of a WMBE business, it is to be one in state.  No one does it ask that it be a WA business.  Is it acceptable to use a business other than in WA?   
	The City of Seattle has no location restrictions for its WMBE business requirement.



	

	13
	8/19
	8/20
	Know that CA does not allow access to DMV files, what is the thinking regarding access to vehicle registrations?


	Pending
	

	14
	8/19
	8/20
	What percent of listings are Canadian?


	The Court has decided to remove the Canada license requirement to invite more responses. Having a Canada license will be considered in your “Collections Tactics” element of your proposal.
	

	15
	8/19
	8/28
	Can a company subcontract the Canadian work? Most collectors would simply refer accounts to a Canadian collector to work on that account. If The Canadian license is required then we would not be eligible to submit a proposal for this RFP.
	The Court has decided to remove the Canada license requirement to invite more responses. Having a Canada license will be considered in your “Collections Tactics” element of your proposal.
	

	16
	8/19
	8/28
	In reference to Minimum Qualifications, item 1.  If all licensing in Washington and 50 states have been met, but the Canadian licensing in incomplete, would it be acceptable for our company to respond that all Canadian licensing will be in place upon the contract award and provided to you within a reasonable period?
	The Court has decided to remove the Canada license requirement to invite more responses. Having a Canada license will be considered in your “Collections Tactics” element of your proposal.
	

	17
	8/19
	8/28
	When accounts are assigned by the Court for parking infractions, does the Court provide any address information based upon registered owner search?  I see that you’ve requested registered owner look up for Oregon, California, Idaho and British Columbia at minimum.  Washington was not listed.  Is this because you query information from IVIPS or another database and provide it at time of assignment to the agency?
	The Court provides registered owner data for nearly all Washington-registered vehicles. Oregon and California owner information is sometimes provided by the Court. Other states are rarely provided.
	

	18
	8/20
	
	What amount of commission was paid or earned by the current vendor in the last 12 months or calendar year?
	Pending
	

	19
	8/20
	
	What fees are being charged by the current vendor including pre-collect, collections, litigation, etc?
	Pending
	

	20
	8/20
	
	Do you have the dollar amount and number of cases for all backlog held by current vendor that would be transferred to the new vendor, if chosen?
	Pending
	

	21
	8/20
	8/28
	How many onsite personnel are being provided by the current vendor?
	Two.
	

	22
	8/20
	
	It is mentioned in the Proposal Response, item J., Payment Options:  “The Court has an expectation that any Proposer who is awarded a contract will be committed to the relicensing of our defendants.”   Can you please explain what the relicensing means and of what specific work requirements you are requesting the agency to provide?


	Pending
	

	23
	8/21
	
	During the pre-proposal conference, it was stated that an addenda (to the Seattle.Gov purchasing website) would be posted, but I cannot locate this. Has this now been posted somewhere else, and if so, could we please have the site details?


	Pending
	

	24
	8/21
	8/28
	Is it acceptable if the agency is applying for SOME of the licenses outlined in the minimum qualifications, especially as it relates to Canadian licensing? During the pre-proposal conference, it was stated that a response would be posted about licensing requirement in Canada. Has this now been answered, and if so, where might I access this response?


	The Court has decided to remove the Canada license requirement to invite more responses. Having a Canada license will be considered in your “Collections Tactics” element of your proposal.
	

	25
	8/21
	
	With regards to the State of Washington Business License, do we need this at the time of submitting the response to the RFP or, like the Seattle Business license, can this be obtained if awarded the contract?
	Pending
	

	26
	8/21
	
	Has there been a response about the proportion of accounts that are, or likely will be, international?


	Pending
	

	27
	8/21
	8/28
	(Reference the Minimum Qualifications on RFP page p. 3 of 19) - Regarding the minimum requirement that the Proposer is required to be licensed in Canada, is it acceptable for a Proposer to subcontract to an agency that is licensed in Canada, to collect debts from people who reside in Canada? We understand that account information cannot leave the U.S.


	The Court has decided to remove the Canada license requirement to invite more responses. Having a Canada license will be considered in your “Collections Tactics” element of your proposal.
	

	28
	8/24
	
	In section 5 under Specifications and Scope of Work: Trial period and right to award.  It states that the buyer can cancel the contract for vendor’s failure to perform etc.  Is the vendor able to cancel due to their own reasoning during this time frame as well?


	Pending
	

	29
	8/24
	
	Will there be any restrictions placed upon the vendor for accounts submitted for legal action?  For example, for all accounts submitted, will the agency be able to litigate if needed?


	Pending
	

	31
	8/24
	
	Does the vendor / agency need to be licensed to collect in all 50 states?  If awarded, can the vendor seek additional licensure after that point (if needed)?


	Pending
	

	32
	8/24
	
	What will be the range of account balances?  Min?  Max?  Median?


	Pending
	

	33
	8/24
	
	In section 5 under collections efforts, it states that the Municipal Court of Seattle is interested in capturing a rate of return at or above the National Average for court debt.  What does the court understand that rate of return to be?

What is the value of the listings that are on AllianceOne's system?
	Pending
	

	34
	8/24
	8/28
	Why are you going out with this RFP?
	As a government agency, the Court/City is expected, if not required, to periodically seek competitive proposals for goods and services. The current collection vendor’s contract began in 2009, has been renewed and extended, and will expire March 31, 2016. This RFP is expected to yield a new contract starting April 1, 2016.
	

	35
	8/24
	
	What is the current recovery rate that AllianceOne is obtaining?
	Pending
	

	36
	8/24
	
	What are the data elements that are sent with each listing?
	Pending
	

	37
	8/24
	
	Where are you finding a national average for recovery that you stated as a baseline of requirements for the new vendor?
	Pending
	

	38
	8/24
	8/28
	What percent of the listings are Canadian?
	The Court has decided to remove the Canada license requirement to invite more responses. Having a Canada license will be considered in your “Collections Tactics” element of your proposal.
	

	39
	8/24
	8/28
	The RFP did not state that the WMBE be Washington based.  Can this be based in another state or Canada?
	Yes.
	

	40
	8/24
	8/28
	Given that you state that garns will be limited based on the city's staffing, what is the role you expect the collection vendor to play in garns?
	The current vendor sends paper abstracts (weekly) for each citation or case; Court employees review each abstract and approve or reject, sign, then scan the signed abstracts into a .pdf file and email it to the vendor. The vendor files in King County Superior Court… The Court is willing to entertain changes that would improve the efficiency or effectiveness of this process… Currently the Court is not experiencing any staffing issues regarding garn processing.
	

	41
	8/25
	8/28
	Please describe in more detail the pre-collection program employed by the Seattle Municipal Court and how the current system is administered.


	All debts except parking tickets to Washington-registered vehicles are taken up by the collections vendor’s pre-collection branch (Signal Credit), which adds a letter fee to the debtor’s account. Thirty days after notice, accounts proceed to collections, whereupon a collections fee is added and interest begins to accrue. Washington vehicles’ parking ticket accounts proceed directly to collections because the Court sends pre-collection notices to the registered owners. 
	

	42
	8/25
	8/28
	Is the closing date still looking like September 4th?


	Because we have removed the Canada licensing requirement and have many questions to respond to, we are changing the closing date to September 18.
	

	43
	8/25
	8/28
	Has the city determined the scope of licensing requirements in Canada?


	The Court has decided to remove the Canada license requirement to invite more responses. Having a Canada license will be considered in your “Collections Tactics” element of your proposal.
	

	44
	8/25
	
	Can you give me any idea of the collection fees Alliance One was charging per the RCW on both the pre-collect and the regular accounts?


	Pending
	

	45
	8/25
	
	What is "Court Revenue" in Table 2?


	Pending
	

	46
	8/25
	
	Half way down the second page, 7 paragraph from the bottom, ..."by the Court's identifier (I.e. defendant number, case number, citation number?"  Do they use more than one of these at a time?
	Pending
	

	47
	8/25
	8/28
	What are the hours of the court?
	08:00 – 17:00 Pacific Standard/Daylight Time
	

	48
	8/25
	
	When they talk about taking a lower fee on relicensing, what is the fee used today?
	Pending
	

	49
	8/25
	
	Are they limiting garnishment requests today?
	Pending
	

	50
	8/25
	
	It says doing reconciliation will be paid for by us.  Do they charge us, or is it just our staff time incurred that we are paying for?
	Pending
	

	51
	8/25
	
	What does "...accept payments via the Internet and telephone." mean?  Do we have to have an IVR, or just a person who can take a payment over the phone?
	Pending
	

	52
	8/26
	8/28
	Other than the Pre-Collection Notices mailed by the Court for delinquent parking tickets, are there any other pre-agency referral collection methods (e.g. number of mailings, telephone calls) utilized by the Court on the criminal, traffic and DUI referred accounts prior to turnover to the selected Agency? 

If so, what other types of pre-agency referral collection methods are used by the Court on the criminal, traffic and DUI referred accounts?
	The Court sends a letter when a monthly plan payment is 15 days past due, informing the debtor that the account may be sent to collections if not paid within 30 days. Non-criminal debt is sent to collections automatically; staff request judicial guidance when criminal debt is delinquent.
	

	53
	8/26
	8/28
	Does the Court seek a vendor to handle the mailing of ALL pre-collection demand postcards or will the Court retain that function?


	The Court plans to retain the mailing of pre-collection demand postcards regarding parking and traffic camera tickets issued to vehicles registered in Washington.
	

	54
	8/26
	
	Under the Heading “Collection Efforts” subparagraph b.), the RFP provides that “for  infractions and parking tickets issued to non-Washington vehicles, the Agency shall produce and mail a pre-collection letter within three (3) business days after referral from the Court”;   How many such “non-Washington vehicle pre-collection letters” were sent out by the existing Agency in the past year?


	Pending
	

	55
	8/26
	
	What fee was charged by the existing Agency for mailing of “non-Washington vehicle” pre-collection letters?


	Pending
	

	56
	8/26
	
	Will the selected Agency have discretion to offer a payment plan to debtors or will the Court provide guidelines for offering a payment plan (i.e.: 40% down; 12payments etc.)


	Pending
	

	57
	8/26
	
	What is the smaller percentage fee or substitute monthly flat fee in lieu of collection fees charged by the existing Agency for payment plans?


	Pending
	

	58
	8/26
	
	As a percentage of the entire portfolio, what is a reasonable percentage of accounts where a payment plan is considered acceptable by the Court?  (i.e. 25% of all resolved accounts on payment plan?, 10%?  Less? More?).


	Pending
	

	59
	8/26
	8/28
	What criteria are used by the Court to determine suitability of a particular debtor to be placed on a payment plan?  (i.e.: age; employment; assets, other debt, other convictions etc.)


	The Court sets up payment plans for accounts that are current or less than roughly 60 days delinquent. Anyone can enter into a Court payment plan with $50 monthly minimum payment. Persons demonstrating low income and/or government assistance can obtain lower monthly amounts, or perform community service in lieu of payment…. The Court does not intend to dictate the criteria to be used by its collections vendor(s), but expects the vendor to be considerate of debtors’ ability to pay. Proposed payment plan options may be a factor in evaluation of proposals.
	

	60
	8/26
	
	Where based on skip tracing and information received from DMV searches the Agency obtains a more current address (of if the Court supplies a more current address); the RFP contemplates the Agency will send out a pre-collection letter, how many such pre-collection letters were sent out by the existing Agency in the past 12 months.  


	Pending
	

	61
	8/26
	
	What is the fee charged by the existing vendor for sending out the pre collection letters referred to in Question 10.


	Pending
	

	62
	8/26
	
	What is the Court’s understanding of the national average of the rate of return for court debt?


	Pending
	

	63
	8/26
	
	At what point in time (e.g. 60 days past due) will new/future parking citation accounts be placed with the selected Agency?


	Pending
	

	64
	8/26
	
	At what point in time (e.g.: 60 days past due) will new/future criminal, traffic and DUI referred accounts be placed with the selected Agency
	Pending
	

	65
	8/26
	
	How many accounts were in garnishment proceedings initiated by the existing Agency over the past year. 


	Pending
	

	66
	8/26
	
	How many garnishments proceedings were performed by the existing Agency over the last three years?


	Pending
	

	67
	8/26
	
	In addition to Wage Garnishment, will the Court consider other forms of legal remedies including judgment including establishing judgment liens in other counties; bank levies and other Enforcement of Judgment remedies. 
	Pending
	

	68
	8/26
	
	What is the overall estimated size (accounts/dollars) of annual referrals (new/future placements) going forward for placement to the selected Agency?


	Pending
	

	69
	8/26
	8/28
	Who is the current Agency?


	AllianceOne Receivables, Inc. (WMBE subcontractor: PMT Solutions)
	

	70
	8/26
	8/28
	How long has the current Agency been under contract?


	The current agency has been under contract since 2004. The current contract, which was sought and entered into with King County District Court, began in 2009.
	

	71
	8/26
	
	What is the current Agency’s overall recovery rate?


	Pending
	

	72
	8/26
	
	What is the percentage fee (%) charged by the current Agency for collections?


	Pending
	

	73
	8/26
	
	What is the percentage fee (%) charged by the current Agency for litigation?


	Pending
	

	74
	8/26
	
	How much has been paid annually to the current Agency in fees (dollars) for their services since they have been under Contract with the Court?


	Pending
	

	75
	8/26
	
	How many dollars have been collected by the current Agency over what period of time?


	Pending
	

	76
	8/26
	8/28
	If a Proposer different from the current agency is awarded a contract, and the Court intends to recall existing accounts that have not had garnishment proceedings filed in Superior Court from the current agency, will those existing accounts be moved to the selected Agency?


	Yes, we would expect to move the accounts to the new agency at the start of the contract term, if all negotiations and technical requirements are complete.
	

	77
	8/26
	8/28
	Does the Court contemplate offering any “amnesty” for any selected account types from accounts that are recalled?


	If a new vendor is selected, the Court will probably recall non-garnishment accounts up to three months before contract expiration and allow payment of debts without collections fees or interest until the accounts are moved to the new vendor. Garnishment accounts will probably not be eligible for “amnesty” and will be moved nearer the end of the contract term. The Court is considering conducting an “amnesty” event even if the current vendor is selected. 
	

	78
	8/26
	
	What accounts receivable system is used by the existing Agency?


	Pending
	

	79
	8/26
	
	Are there any specific other technology requirements needed by the Court?


	Pending
	

	80
	8/26
	
	What type of collection software is used by the incumbent?


	Pending
	

	81
	8/26
	
	In what form will the account data be transferred to the selected vendor (Excel; CSV, other)?


	Pending
	

	82
	8/26
	8/28
	Is there any other County Ordinance, State Law or Contract that permits a collection fee to be added to the amount due for each debt type listed? 
	See RCW 3.02.045.
	

	83
	8/26
	8/28
	Will a firm be automatically disqualified if it does not collect in Canada?

If so, what is the historical volume of Canadian accounts referred to collections?


	The Court has decided to remove the Canada license requirement to invite more responses. Having a Canada license will be considered in your “Collections Tactics” element of your proposal.
	

	84
	8/26
	8/28
	Has a collection vendor ever failed during the initial 90-day “trial period,” and with what consequences?
	No vendor has failed the Seattle Municipal Court regarding collections. The consequences are typically cancellation of contract for inability to perform within the first 90 days, but the City reserves all legal remedy.
	

	85
	8/26
	
	California does not allow access to DMV files and Idaho stopped access to DMV files in 2006.  We can access Idaho historical records from 2006 and before.  What are your expectations of how vendors will meet your minimum qualification of "obtain reliable access to vehicle registered owner information" in these two states?
	Pending
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City of Seattle





Request for Proposal

RFP No.MUNI 3518



TITLE: City of Seattle Municipal Court Collections



Closing Date & Time: 9/04/15 @ 4 PM



Table 1 – Solicitation Schedule



		Events

		Date



		RFP Issued 

		8/12/15



		Optional Pre-Proposal Conference

		8/19/2015 @ 10AM Pacific



		Deadline for Questions

		8/26/2015 @ 4 PM Pacific



		Sealed Proposals Due to the City

		9/04/2015 @ 4 PM Pacific



		Interviews, if conducted

		TBD







The City reserves the right to modify this schedule at the City’s discretion. Notification of changes in the response due date would be posted on the City website or as otherwise stated.





PROPOSALS MUST BE RECEIVED ON OR BEFORE THE DUE DATE AND TIME 

AND MUST BE AT THE LOCATION STATED IN SECTION 6



Mark the outside of your mailing envelope indicating RFP# MUNI 3518



By responding to this Request for Proposal (RFP), Proposer agrees that s/he has read and understands all documents within this RFP package.
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